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May 13, 1977.

rt

Mr. A.D. Dirkzwager,
Assistant Manager,
Savannah Bank of Nigeria Ltd.,
1 Queens Barrack Road,
,I DAD^

Dear Adriaan:

This is to acknowledge your letter of IIa;r 12, ")TT
concerning re-assignment after the end of this rc;-r. ,,..rich has
been f orwarded to Vice President (Regiona1) .r. C. ,=_--:_,.:C-t.

Adriaan, f doubt very much that any a-c!_vacce i:I::::.=..i cn
wil} be available until the f all , hoivever, as I :ta;e ::=-.-, ously
lrentioned you-r narne has 'been su_br:.itte j ,c t:-e -.::.i.-:. l_-.-_sion
ior re-assignment as near to the enci of thi s ;;e=.2. 3,s c:.=.._l e.
f appreciate your wanting to know in advance r,rnat =".= -.:.;-: :ext
assignment might be, but unfortunatel-y events and c j z.c;r:::?.jlce
can and do change thus making advance planning ever! ;-:*=: -'r:Zbest of conditions difficult to forecast accuratel;-.

Regrettably this is one of the inconveniences alt cj ;.. :-
rnternational service are confronted with and learn to ::.2-:. . ).:
-ol ans flexible to the extent family responsibilities lce:.il ,: . t:-
this context I am always available to discuss any aspect r,-.,.._ :-_?::
concern you or pass along to the Division special circumsta:.c:
iihich might affect your mobility.

Kind personal regards.

I

o

""4;;{
Marshall Lewis, Jr.
Managing Director.

E.C. Reinhardt,
Vice President (Regional)
Regional Of f ice-Africa
I cldon.
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